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|May 31, 1994
|

Docket No. 50-245

Mr. John F. Opeka ,

Executive Vice President, Nuclear 1

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company !

Northeast Nuclear Energy Company I

Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Dear Mr. Opeka:

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F ISAP SUBMITTAL DATED MARCH 23, 1994 (TAC M89155)

In a letter dated March 23, 1994, Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO)
submitted to the NRC an updated report on the Millstone Unit No. 1 Integrated
Safety Assessment Program (ISAP). In accordance with the Program Plan
identified in Amendment No. 56 for Millstone Unit No. 1, the NRC has 60 days
from receipt of the letter to state whether or not the staff concurs with
NNECO's positions stated in the report.

In a telephone discussion with your staff on May 24, 1994, it was agreed upon
that the 60 day response letter would be delayed until after NNECO submitted a
supplemental ISAP update. This supplemental ISAP update is being submitted
due to the large number of topics being closed out during the recently
completed refueling outage. Once the NRC receives the supplemental ISAP
update, the staff will issue its review of all the ISAP topics within the 60
day window.

If you have any questions regarding this issue, please contact me at (301)
504-1437.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

James W. Andersen, Acting Project Manager
Project Directorate I-4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See attached list
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Docket No. 50-245

Mr. John F. Opeka
Executive Vice President, Nuclear 1

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company .

Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Dear Mr. Opeka:
|

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F ISAP SUBMITTAL DATED MARCH 23, 1994 (TAC M89155)

In a letter dated March 23, 1994, Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNEJ0)
submitted to the NRC an updated report on the Millstone Unit No. 1 Integrated
Safety Assessment Program (ISAP). In accordance with the Program Plan
identified in Amendment No. 56 for Millstone Unit No.1, the NRC has 60 days
from receipt of the letter to state whether or not the staff concurs with
NNECO's positions stated in the report.

In a telephone discussion with your staff on May 24, 1994, it was agreed upon
that the 60 day response letter would be delayed until after NNECO submitted a
supplemental ISAP update. This supplemental ISAP update is being submitted ,

due to the large number of topics being closed out during the recently
completed refueling outage. Once the NRC receives the supplemental ISAP
update, the staff will issue its review of all the ISAP topics within the 60
day window.

If you have any questions regarding this issue, please contact me at (301)
504-1437.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

James W. Andersen, Acting Project Manager
Project Directorate I-4
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See attached list
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Mr. John F. Opeka Millstone Nuclear Power Station
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company Unit I

cc:
.

Gerald Garfield, Esquire R. M. Kacich, Director
Day, Berry and Howard Nuclear Planning, Licensing & Budgeting
Counselors at Law Northeast Utilities Service Company
City Place Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-3499 Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

J. P. Stetz, Vice President J. M. Solymossy, Director
Haddam Neck Plant Nuclear Quality and Assessment Services
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company Northeast Utilities Service Company
362 Injun Hollow Road Post Office Box 270
East Hampton, Connecticut 06424-3099 Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Kevin T. A. McCarthy, Director Regional Administrator
Monitoring and Radiation Division Region I
Department of Environmental Protection U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
79 Elm Street 475 Allendale Road
Hartford, Connecticut 06106-5127 King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Allan Johanson, Assistant Director First Selectmen
Office of Policy and Management Town of Waterford
Policy Development and Planning Division Hall of Records
80 Washington Street 200 Boston Post Road
Hartford, Connecticut 06106 Waterford, Connecticut 06385

S. E. Scace, Vice President P. D. Swetland, Resident Inspector
Nuclear Operations Services Millstone Nuclear Power Station
Northeast Utilities Service Company c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 270 Post Office Box 513
Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270 Niantic, Connecticut 06357

H. F. Haynes, Nuclear Unit Director Donald B. Miller, Jr.
Millstone Unit No. 1 Senior Vice President
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company Millstone Station
Post Office Box 128 Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
Waterford, Connecticut 06385 Post Office Box 128

Waterford, Connecticut 06385
Nicholas S. Reynolds
Winston & Strawn
1400 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005-3502


